# **Bassant El-Mokadem**

## Contact

Email: Bassantelmokadem1@gmail.com

## Languages

Arabic- Native English-Fluent

# Skills

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Teamwork
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- Good organizer

## Profile

I am a focused and well-trained Lecturer who respect people and believe in them.

I am a lecturer of pharmacology in <u>Pharmacy</u>, <u>Physiotherapy and Dentistry</u> <u>Faculties</u>.

I have more than 12 years of experience in teaching. I believe that my previous teaching experience, partnered with my research in pharmacology make me a strong candidate in health fields and programs.

Besides, I have the ability to solve problems, good written and oral communication skills, leadership skills, team working, adaptability and flexibility during all working circumstances, and good personality with strong work ethic.

## Experience

#### Lecturer - Current

#### Egyptian Chinese University, Faculty of pharmacy, Cairo, Egypt.

Lecturer in Pharmacology and Toxicology Department.

#### Lecturer - 07/2021 until 08/2024

#### Ahram Canadian University, Faculty of pharmacy, Giza, Egypt

- Instructor of pharmacology Courses in Pharm-D and Pharm D-Clinical Programs.
- Head of Animal house.
- Head of 'Crisis and disaster management Committee"
- Quality Coordinator of pharmacology and Toxicology Department
- Member of the Exam organizing committee (level 3)
- Member of the internal audit Committee in Quality Assurance unit.

#### Ahram Canadian University, <u>Faculty of Dentistry</u>. Giza, Egypt.

• Instructor of Pharmacology Courses

#### Assistant Lecturer – Sep 2016 to June 2021

#### Ahram Canadian University, Faculty of Pharmacy, Giza, Egypt

- Teaching for students the practical sections of Pharmacology-1, pharmacology-2, pharmacology-3, toxicology, bioassay, Clinical pharmacology courses.
- Academic Advisor for students; Course Registration and meetings with struggling student's parents to discuss their progress and behavior.
- Completed and filled all necessary paperwork for the pharmacology department activity and for the laboratory activities.
- Preparing the practical lab-manual and materials presented for the students.
- Attend Exams proctoring.
- Group discussion for assignments with the student.
- Member of the "Exam organizing Committee".

#### Teaching Assistant – April 2011 to August 2016 Ahram Canadian University, Faculty of Pharmacy, Giza, Egypt

# Education

### PhD in Pharmaceutical Sciences – October 2021

#### Cairo University - Giza

- Thesis Title: Possible effect of ticagrelor treatment on renal ischemia/reperfusion injury in rats via Epac-1 signaling pathway
- Under supervision of:
  - Prof. Dr. Hanan Salah El Din El-Abhar
    Professor of Pharmacology & Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy, Cairo University.
    Prof. Dr. Dalaal Moustafa Abdallah
    Professor of Pharmacology & Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy, Cairo University.
    Prof. Dr. Azza Sayed Awad
    Professor of Pharmacology & Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy (Girls), Al-Azhar University.

### Master in Pharmaceutical Sciences – September 2016

#### Cairo University - Giza

• Thesis Title:

Role of angiotensin II (Ag II), transforming growth factor- $\beta$ 1 (TGF- $\beta$ 1) and  $\beta$ -catenin in the potential cardioprotective effect of quercetin in experimentally induced myocardial infarction

• Under supervision of:

Prof. Dr. Hanan Salah El Din El-Abhar
Professor and head of Pharmacology & Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy, Cairo University.
Prof. Dr. Mahmoud Khattab

Professor of Pharmacology & Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy, Cairo University.

### Dr. Lamiaa Ahmed Shams El-Din

Lecturer of Pharmacology & Toxicology, Faculty of Pharmacy, Cairo University.

### Bachelor of Science: Pharmacy - June 2010

Ahram Canadian University, Giza

High School (GCSE) – June 2005 Dar El Tarbiah School - Agouza, Giza

# **Publications**

Bassant M. El-Mokadem, Hanan S. El-Abhar, Dalaal M. Abdallah, , Azza S. Awad, Ayman A. Soubh (2021). Epac-1/Rap-1 signaling pathway orchestrates the reno-therapeutic effect of ticagrelor against renal ischemia/reperfusion model. Biomedicine & Pharmacotherapy, 139 (111488), 1-9.

Published on 3 May 2021 in **Biomedicine and pharmacotherapy journal** – Impact factor: 6.545 – **Q1** 

# **Conference Participations**

- Attended the 2nd IPCACU conference at Ahram Canadian University on December 2018.
- Participated in the organization of the 2nd IPCACU conference at Ahram Canadian University on December 2018.
- Participated in the organization of a conference at Ahram Canadian University (ACU international conference of pharmaceutical sciences on New Trends in pharmaceutical and Medical Research, NTPMR) on May 2016.
- Participated with a poster in a conference at Ahram Canadian University (ACU international conference of pharmaceutical sciences on New Trends in pharmaceutical and Medical Research, NTPMR) on May 2016.

# Workshops

- Participated in "ورش المشور، المهنيه في اطار مشروع مشواري تابع لوزار، الشباب والرياضه ومنظمه اليونيسف". On
   Wednesday (24/8/2022) and Thursday (25/8/2022).
- Participated in Workshop in "Statistical analysis: Excel as an alternative to SPSS and Design of experiments and it's analysis".
- Participated in workshop entitled "How to Shape your future and Own your Career". On 24-25 August 2022.

- Participated in workshop named 1' Pharmaceutical vigilance scientific day" at faculty of pharmacy Ahram Canadian university on 14th of May 2018.
- Participated in workshop named (تقبيم مخرجات التعلم المستهدفة) at quality assurance of Ahram Canadian university on December, 2017.
- Participated in workshop named (توصيف البرنامج) at quality assurance of Ahram Canadian university on October, 2017.
- Participated in "Pharmacy NARS and program ILOs" workshop at quality assurance of Ahram Canadian university on March, 2014.
- Participated in workshop named (التحطيط الإستراتيجى لمؤسسات التعليم العالى), organized by national authority for quality assurance and accreditation of education at Ahram Canadian University on 16 and 17 September 2013.
- Professional selling and communication skills training course (from 19th June to 21th June, 2010)

### **Programs**

• Participation in the professional pharmacy practice skills program, Leslie Dan Faculty of pharmacy, University of Toronto, and Ahram Canadian University. (August 2010).

# **Community Activities**

- Organizing medical services for employees and the internal community in the faculty of pharmacy, Ahram Canadian University.
- Organizing the student's competition "Ahram Canadian Got Talent"
- Participating in charity exhibition for clothes in the faculty of pharmacy, Ahram Canadian University.
- Participation in three convoys belonging to the Faculty of Dentistry, Ahram Canadian University.
- Organizing and participation "Ibn Sina 8 convey" at berkash village, Giza (December 2022)

## References

• References available upon request.